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From: Phillip Crader

To: Bay-Delta

Date: 1/6/2010 10:18 AM

Subject: Fwd: Re: Notice of Informational Proceeding and Pre-proceeding Conference -Delta Flow
Criteria

Place: Bay-Delta

>>> <Nadira_Kabir@URSCorp.com> 1/5/2010 6:48 PM >>>

Please note that I am indicating my intent to attend the subject
conference.

Thanks.

Nadira Kabir, Ph.D.

Senior Project Engineer

URS Corporation

Crown Corporate Center

2870 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 150
Sacramento, CA 95833

Ph: 916-679-2087 (Direct)

email: nadira_kabir@urscorp.com

This e-mail and any attachments contain URS Corporation confidential
information that may be proprietary or privileged. If you receive this
message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain,
distribute, disclose or use any of this information and you should destroy
the e-mail and any attachments or copies.

lyris@swrcb18.waterboar

ds.ca.gov
Sent by: To
bounce-board_workshops- Dr. Nadira Kabir
251158@swrcb18.waterboa <Nadira Kabir@urscorp.com>
rds.ca.gov cc

Subject
12/17/2009 11:30 AM Notice of Informational

Proceeding and Pre-proceeding
Conference - Delta Flow
Criteria
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Attached, please find a Notice of Informational Proceeding and
Pre-proceeding Conference. The purpose of the informational proceeding is
for the State Water Resources Control Board to receive scientific
information in order to develop new flow criteria for the Sacramento-San
Joaquin Delta ecosystem necessary to protect public trust resources
pursuant to the board's public trust obligations in compliance with Senate
Bill No. 1 of the 2009-2010 Seventh Extraordinary Session (Stats. 2009 (7th
Ex. Sess.) ch 5, § 39) (SB 1). The pre-proceeding conference is scheduled
for January 7, 2010, and the informational proceeding is scheduled for
March 22, 23, and 24, 2010. Notices of Intent to Appear at this
informational proceeding are due by January 5, 2010.

Questions regarding this proceeding should be directed to Phillip Crader,
Senior Environmental Scientist, at (916) 341-5438 or
pcrader@waterboards.ca.gov, or Erin Mahaney, Senior Staff Counsel, at (916)
341-5187 or emahaney@waterboards.ca.

Thank you,

Jeanine Townsend

Clerk to the Board

State Water Resources Control Board

1001 I Street. 24th Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

Phone: (916) 341-5600

Fax: (916) 341-5620

E-mail: jtownsend@waterboards.ca.gov[attachment "SWRCB Delta Flow Criteria
Notice _12-15-09 maml_.pdf" deleted by Nadira Kabir/Sacramento/URSCorp]
This is a message from the State Water Resources Control Board.
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